Built in 1930 by Edward T. Strong, then-president of the Buick Motor Division and a vice president of General Motors Corporation, this Mediterranean Revival-style house was designed by Joseph M. Savage. In preserving the property the current owner, assisted by state historic preservation tax credits, removed and reinstalled the red tile roof to replace sheathing, flashing, and damaged tile to prevent water from entering the building and damaging interior finish materials.